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NO.LTC # LETTER TO COMMISSION
TO: Honorable Mayor Dan Gelber and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk H

DATE: April 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  Sustainability Committee Motion — Support for Commercial Composting Facility

The purpose of this Letter to Commission is to provide you with a motion made at the
Sustainability Committee meeting held on March 31, 2022.

Attachment: Sustainability Committee Motion
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City of Miami Beach Sustainability Committee

Members

Margarita Kruyff ¢ Sarah Kott » Jason Koslowe » Michael DeFilippi ¢ Johann Moore

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Mayor Dan Gelber and Members of the City Commission

Margarita Kruyff, Sustainability Committee Chair

April 12,2022

Sustainability Committee Motion — Support for Commercial Composting
Facility

Dear Honorable Mayor and City Commission,

The Sustainability Committee met on March 31, 2022 and passed the motion below:

The Sustainability Committee urges the Mayor and City Commission to signal its support to Miami-Dade
County for the construction of a commercial composting facility and furthermore, the development of a
curbside compost pickup program for residents and businesses.

Sincerely,
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Margarita Kruyff

Chair, Sustainability Committee



